
From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

Approved

From:  

Sent: Monday, 8 July 2019 2:43 PM
To: DICKMAN, Anthony
Cc:      

Subiect: Approval for Credit Card Payment - Reserve Bank Board Meeting Catering - Darwin - 2 July 2019 - 
 Catering [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Attached is the invoice received post-meeting for the morning tea and lunch catering for the Reserve Bank Board
meeting in Darwin on Z July 2OL9.

ln line with the corporate Card Guidelines for purchases/payments above $500, your approval is sought to make the
payment of $731.00 on my corporate HSBC Mastercard.

Kind regards

   I Board Secretariat I Secretary's Department
RESERVE BANK OF AUSTRALIA | 55 Martin Place, Sydney NSW 2000

      | e: @rba.qov.au w: www.rba.qov.au

OICKMAN, Anthony
Monday, 8 July 2019 2:48 PM

RE: Approval for Credit Card Payment - Reserve Bank Board Meeting Catering - Darwin -
2 July 2019 -  Catering [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi Anthony

1
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 Catering

Phone:

Fax:

08 
oa

A.B.N.    

A.C.N.   

 
  

Email

Web:

om.au

.com.au

Rererv. Bank Of Australia lnvoice #:
Date: 2/07 /2019

BillTo:

PlOtder #i  

15

1

14
't3

,|

11

16

16

Catering for delivery to  Level 3 Parliament House at
1oam

Fruit  Adelighttul seleclion ofthe Ireshest fruit

S\4€et  - Chefs choace of fresh home-made bite sized cakes.
$/veet tarls and mrnr muffins w h yummy rongs

Sv€et - Gluten free - Chefs choice of fresh home-made bile
cakes, sweet slices, tarts and mini muffns with yumnry icings

Continuous Brered Coffee, Tea, Cold !y',/ater ftom 8am to Midday

Subtotal

Catering for delivery at 12:30am to Room Level 3

SandwidEs & V1,/taps- A selection of our freshest sandwi.hes &
gou.mel wraps with fillings such as roast chicken. beel ham. salami,
egg, dEes€, salads and chdneys

Sandwiches & Vvtaps- Gluten Free -A selection ofour freshest
sandwiches & gourmet wraps with fillings such as roast dticken,
beel ham, salami, egq, (fieese, salads and chutneys

Ftuit  A delightful selec{ion ofthe freshest fruit

Continuous Brewed Cofiee. Tea. Cold Water from Midday lo 4pm

Subtotal

$11.50

$9.90

s7.50

s7.50

s8.50

$8.00

$7.50

$8.00

$148.50

$11.50

$8.50

$120.00

$128.00

$40E.00

$105.00

$97.50

$112.00

$323.00

Unit Price
lncl GST

Paid

Balance Due:

Total lnduding
GST

Tax Code

GST

GST

GST

GST

GSI

GST

GST

GST

Terms; Net 7
t664.55 $6645 $73'r.00

Please note: We have re(ently changed our company name from Karen Sheldon Catering Pty
Ltd to Karen Sheldon Group Pty Ltd This does not change any of ourtrading namesyou are
familiar with, nor our ABN, postal, email addresses and phone numbe6 - all remaining the
same Thank you

PAYMENT OPTIONS

Credit Cards Accepted (CW security code required)
* Visa

* Mastercard* Diners

     
    

    
   

s0 00

$731.00

Send Remittance to:
Email: accounts  OR Fax OB 

E<
REMITTANCE ADVICE - Please tear here and attach with your cheque

lnvoice # : 0

Amount : f73'1.00

Lo.rC.\ - 
"48 

DLJMl-r q,.rr zl= l11

Tax !nvoice

oo,.t '\zr ck)' I
'<,^r|'-ttt t f 

^a" { la lt1r n

No. of
Peoplc Des(ription



Function Order Form

cost of event

contact or event name RBA Board Meetinq

location the reserve bank of australia

room/location Ll1-BoardRoom

date offunction Iuesday, 6 Auqust 2019

ng 11

Function Details

External Guests

Account

Department

Product

Project Code

please provide by 5 full business days notice for all function and 48 full business hours for tea trolleys

billins details
internal quests 14

account

epartment
product

proiect code

organiser/main contact

email address @rba-oov-au
telephone ext x

breaskfast / morning tea

Item
Cold

fresh fruit platter (gf) -

home style fruit muffins (gf & low fat

house baked scones with cream and preserves

sweet mini danish

banana bread with preserves

berry coulis yoghurt pots topped with mixed benies and muesli (gf)

breakfast trifle with yoghurt granola and passion fruit
gluten free cake slice (gf)

Hot
smokes salmon on brioche with dill cream cheese

egg and bacon english muffin

mini savoury croissants with assorted fillings

breakfast frittata with homemade onion jam

chipolata sausage served in a mini roll with tomato relish

cost per person mUb I at total cost

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$2.90

$3.70

$2.90

$3.50

$3,50

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$2.90

$2.90

$2.90

$2.90

$3.70

$3.50

I
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tea and coffee

Item

Tea and Coffee Service (per person)

tea and freshly ground coffee

plunger coffee

tea, coffee and assorted biscuits

Additional Tea and Coffee Service (per person)

biscuits - arnotts assorted creams

biscuits - arnott's chocolate variety (Tim Tams, Monte, Choc Mint)

gourmet biscuit selection (2 per person)

gourmet assorted slices or cakes

home-made muffin (gf & low fat available)

orange Juice (jug)

apple Juice (jug)

cost per person mUb I at total cost

$1 65

$1.90 28

$0.00

$53.20

$0.00

$0.00

$0,00

$0.00

$0 00

$0,00

$0.00

$0.00

$53.20

$2.20

$0.55

$0.55

$1.40

$3,50

$2.75

$5.30

$5.30
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Function Order Form

total cost of event

contact or event name RBA Board Meetino

location the reserve bank of australia

room/location 111-BoardRoom

date offunction Tuesday, 3 September 2019

total number for caterino 15

Function Details

External Guests

Account

Department

Product
rroiect Code

please provide by 5 full business days notice for all function and 48 full business hours for tea trolleys

billino detaíls

internal quests 't5

account

product

oroiect code

orqaniser/main contact

email address @rba.oov.au
telephone ext x9

delivery times

time
anival 10:00am

10:00am (M/T)

lunch

afternoon tea (at)

fìnish/collection time

breaskfast / morning tea

Item
Cold

platter

home style fiuit muffins (gf & low fat

house baked scones with cream and preserves

sweet mini danish

banana bread with preserves

beny coulis yoghurt pots topped with mixed benies and muesli (gf)

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

$2,90

$3.50

$3.50

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$o.oo

$0.00

9
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

biscuits - arnott's assorted creams

biscuits - arnotts chocolate variety (Tim Tams, Monte, Choc Mint)

gourmet biscuit selection (2 per person)

gourmet assorted slices or cakes

home-made muffin (gf & low fat available)

orange Juice (jug)

apple Juice (1ug)

cost per person mUb I at total cost

$1 65

$1.90 30

$0.00

$57.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$2.20

$0.55

$0.55

$1.40

$3.50

$2.75

$5.30

$5.30
.00



AtìN /   lax Invoice

3'l /9 ?.9/{)B/2019/09:hb

1470 1 . 0il0 17. 75

Ul10(l0tAlI l]AN FUtllt, ilAK[ 29l.ltì

17.15

[¡Lta I AUt) 17.75

No of i tsni; l. (100

Your payme.tit

MAS ITRI;AfIt]

Credi t [¿¡fl: xxxxxÍ(x.ï*xxr(x

Valicl till : l'll19 Author.: 

17.75

GST 7¿

1Cì.000

fìST

You were servecl bv

Condltii;ns cf $aÌe and [rchanse Policy

Goods purchased in this retail store are
not to be resald ylithout pernlission.

l.)Lre to foo¡l handlìng regulations, t,le are
unable to exclrange products crr accept
r etLrrns ullltrss lhele is a producI fault.

Net Gross
16. 14 17.75 1. 61

ßiscJ',fS- (eß s -¡ 7:[n I ,l
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I LEüON GFt ð)( 0il0_2004?368

r ÊL¡t0N0 I'RCÊR00ils 06t0_20686196

No, of i te¡ls 2Tr¡t¡¡ I tD20. 9(l

SÊLE TRÊÍ.ISÊCTTON

932039il09061

$9.95
9320223005158

$10.95

Chr¡nse

Ta¡< Inrro 'l cer
x Total price includes üST

Please retain as proof of pur-chase

As of I Êugust 2019,
our Returns Policg is chansins
For mone details please visit:

to. oo

$1 .90

- (!i-sci,ls €_ßß sr 3l,l 7
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F rom:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

DICKMAN, Anthony
Wednesday, 18 September 2019 5:45 PM

RE: Approval for Credit Card Payment - Reserve Bank Board Meeting - Melbourne - 1

October 20'19 - Catering for Morning Tea and Lunch -  Catering
[SEc=UNcLASSIFIED]

Approved

From:  

Sent: Wednesday, 18 September 2019 5:40 PM

To: DICKMAN, Anthony 
Cc:   
Subiect: Approval for Credit Card Payment - Reserve Bank Board Meeting - Melbourne - 1 October 2019 - Catering
for Morning Tea and Lunch -  Catering [SEC=UNCLASSIFIE D]

Hi Anthony

Attached is the invoice from  Catering for the catering for morning tea and lunch for the Reserve Bank

Board meeting in Melbourne on Tuesday, 1 October.

Kind regards

 Board Secretariat I Secretary's Department
RESERVE BANK OF AUSTRALIA | 65 Martin Place, Sydney NSW 2000

@rba.gov.au I w: wrrrw.rba.gov.au

1

h line with the corporate Card Guidelines for purchases/payments above $500, your approval is sought to make the
payment of 51,357.35 (plus 1.5% credit card surcharge) on my corporate  Mastercard.

6



From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

Tuesday, '17 September 2019 9:33 AM

Tax lnvoice for Order 4
lnvoice 4 .pdf

Hello 

Attached is your tax invoice for order  scheduled for delivery on 0l Oct 2019-

We hope you enjoy your food as much as we enjoy making it. lf you have any questions, please contact us by phoning +61 3 9

All orders are subject to our terms & conditions.

Regards,

 VlC.

 

1



Vicloria 
ABN: 62

@
Phone: +61 3

lnvoice to

Tax lnvoice
lnvoice No:
lnvoice date 17 Sep 2019

RESERVE BANK OF AUSTRALIA
Level23, t20 Collins Street
Melboume,3000
Phone: 02 

RESERVE BANK OF AUSTRALIA
65 tulartin Place
Sydney, New South Wales, 2000

Order infoOelivery info

Date:

lnstructions

Items

Tue, 01 Ocl2019

Do not delivery morning tea prior to 9:00am the
recollection of all items can be from 3 pm.

Order No

09:'15 AM

lbm
Coconul macaroon (GF) (N) macaroon's brownies
and muflins to be plalted together equally across I small plalteE (2 per
platter)

Brownie,  (GF) (Nl macaroon's brownies and muftins to be plalted
together equally acrcss 8 smal pratteE (2 pet plalter)

Muffins -  (N) macaroon's brownies and muflins to be plafied togethet
equally across 8 small plallt,rs (2 per platter)

Large fruit platter with seasonal fresh fruit (GF, OF, Vegan) to be served on I
small rcctangle plates

Lurisia Sparkling Water - 750m1

Orange Juice 2L

Tomato Juice 2L

Percolated Tea a Coffee - Ceramic

cc Misc Equipment additional tea & collee equipment charge

Rectangle Plate

lce Tongs

Canape Fork

cc Napkins High quality

Misc Pastry 1x Full crcam milk
1x Skim milk
lx Soy Milk
l2:15 PM

Item

Large fruit platter with seasonal fresh fruit (GF, DF, Vegan) Pratter

Our Famous   Sandwiches

Our Sandwich seleclion No white brcad. Plalter
' Roast vegetable, hummus, rocket

Curried egg, cucumber and icebetg

Smoked salmon, marbled cream cheese, cucumber and dill

' Marinated beef with Asian slaw, crispy shallo6, pate and coriander
Vietnamese crystal rolls with spiced harissa chicken, mint, pomegranate &
cucumber (GF, DF) - small Prafter
Vietnamese crystal rolls with totu & shiitake mushroom (GF) (Vegan) - small
Platter

Transport and Logistics Fee Staadard

Price

$86.90

$12.80

$8 80

$3.9s

$3.40

$110.00

$2.8s

$2 85

$86.90

$7.00

$9.00

$9.00

$5.80

$100.00

$3.00

$3.00

$0.50

$0.00

$0.00

$35.00

$9.00

$9 00

$92.80

$100.00

$48.00

$48.00

$8.00

$0.00

$0.00

$45 60

$45.60

$86.90

$75.05

s64.60

$110.00

Page 1

Price

$4 30

Quantity

16

16

1

I
to

1

16

16

16

66

1

Total

$68.80

Quantity

2

I
20

19

19

QGS Ylrrr
r/ tolPl

- fvrorniJ Teo, o4 L-onCh

Deliver to

Total

$173.80

$115.20

$176.00



Item

3% administration fee

Victoria 
ABN: 62

Tax lnvoice@
Phone: +61 lnvoice No:

lnvoice date: 17 Sep 2019

Price

$39.00

Quantity

1

Total

$39.00

$7.00
$20.36

$1,252.46
$125.25

$1,377.71

Delivery:
Surcharges:

Subtotal:
GST:

Total:
Payments

Payment Date
01 Oct2019

Payment Method
MasterCard ending in: 

Authorisation code: 
Transaction type: Purchase

Amount
$1,377.71

Amount payable: $0.00

Page 2 of 3



!total cost of event 

contact or event name 
location 
room/location 
date of function 
total number for caterinQ 

organiser/main contact 
email address 
telephone ext 

I authorised by 

Function Details 

!V\ 

Function Order Form 

$91.70 

billing details 
RBA Board Meeting internal guests 

the reserve bank of australia account 
l 11 - Board Room department 
Tuesday, 5 November 2019 product 

14 project code 

External Guests 
@rba.aov.au Account 

X Department 
Product 

I  Project Code 

please provide by 5 full business days notice for all function and 48 full business hours for tea trolleys 

delivery times 
time require d 
arrival 
morning tea(mt) I breakfast (b) 
lunch (I) 
afternoon tea ( at) 
finish/collection time 

breaskfast / morning tea 
Item 
Cold 
fresh fruit platter fgf) 

home style fruit muffins (gf & low fat available) 
house baked scones with cream and preserves 
sweet mini danish 
banana bread with preserves 
berry coulis yoghurt pots topped with mixed berries and muesli (gn 
breakfast trifle with yoghurt granola and passion fruit 
gluten free cake slice (gn 
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

10:00am 
10:00am (MIT) 

cost per person mt/b at 

$5.50 7 

$2.90 
$2.90 
$2.90 
$2.90 
$2.90 
$3.70 
$3.50 

$2.90 
$3.70 
$2.90 
$3.50 
$3.50 

14 

-

total cost 

$38.50 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

<!:".IA i;n 

7



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

orange Juice fiug)
apple Juice (jug)

cost per person mUb I at total cost

$1.65

$1.90 28

$0 00

$53.20

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$53.20

$2.20

$o.ss

$0.55

$1.40

$3.50

$2.75

$5.30

$5.30



Tax Invoice 

27/11/2019/09:52 

1470 1.000 17. 75 17. 75
CHOCOLATE PAN FORTE CAKE 290G 

Total 

No of items 1. 000 

Your payment 

Credit Card: )l()l(Jl<>IOk)f(llOf< llOf()l()l()I( 

Val id ti 11 11/22 Author. : 

GST % Net 

10.000 16. 14

AUD 17. 75

17. 75

-----·1 

Gross GST 
17. 75 1. 61

You were served by 

Conditions of Sale and Exchange Pol icy: 

Goods purchased in this retail store are 
not to be resold without permission. 

Due to food handling regulations, we are 
unable to exchange products or accept 
returns unless there Is a product fault. 

8



SÊLË TRÊil{SfrTTTüH

* cÊRÊt4EL iiEllIl.lGUt 0630"20683688

* FESTM StlÊPES 35 0602-20104098

i ilo0ûRT t00KlES 50 060?'2u597339

No. of items 3

Tota I

934746300 I 0l 6

$1 I .05

003904701 541 Û

$12.95

4006894559804

$r9.95

rD44 . É5

$14 ,85

L*hançre

Ta:< Irrrztr L qe
x Totai price tncludes GST

:5û - üt

$4. 08

Pie¡se retain ôs ¡r¡¡1u¡ of pui.ch¿se

Éts of I fìususl 20.1 ?,.

there ¡¡as a ch¡nge to oun Returrrs pol ir:g
For nore details please visi{':

 '3ìsc,.rìis - €-$6 sr. 3ltzl t7



SALE TRANSACTION 

* CARAMEL MERINGUE 0636-20683688

* CHOC BROWNIE SLIC 0432-20581853

* LEMON GFT B:� 0610-20042368 

* ALMOND CRISPBRERO 0010-20294895

No, of items 4 

To-tal 

MasterCard 

- I

934746:1001016 

$11 . 95 

9331578000026 

$17.95 

9320:J91109061 

$9.95 

9315268000113 

$7.95 

S17.80 

$47.80 
Chanse S0.00 

Tax l:nvoi.c:e 

• Total price includes GSl

Please retain as proof of purchase 

As of 1 August 2019, 

$4,35 

there was a change to our Returns Polic� 

For more details please visit: 

STORE POS SAN TRANS. DATE 

30/10/2019 10:12 
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TAX IÍ'|VOICE

TfiBY$ t{ûûLt.0ilþi0CIt"û0 BËAN$ ?0tü

$UBTOÏAL

s
1 ,69

1 ,69

TOTALITEI'IS 1

EFTPO$rAst{ ouT
TRAlil$AüTI0l.l It,l0LUDË$ û$T¡

fr Indicates'laxable Suppìy

- TIIAüINü HüUR$ .
Monday to Sunday 6am - 10Pm

Recharse Your Phone Now t4ith e-pay
- Avaílable on every Checkout -

30/10/19 û9 r51
[A$HIER:

Recelpt Number#
03/684ü

sl 1 .Éiå
$11 .ñ9.ût

$(.J ,00
sfl

- CoTai- Q'<c^as- 8ßØ +- 4c



Function Order Form 

I total cost of event $101.00 

Function Details billina details 
contact or event name RBA Board Meetinq internal auests 
location the reserve bank of australia account 
room/location L 11 - Board Room department 
date of function Tuesday, 3 December 2019 product 
total number for catering 15 I oroiect code 

orqaniser/main contact - -· External Guests 
email address @rba.aov.au Account 
telephone ext  Department 

Product 
I authorised by M Project Code 

please provide by 5 full business days notice for all function and 48 full business hours for tea trolleys 

delivery times 
I d trme requ re 

arrival 
morning tea(mt) / breakfast (b) 
lunch {I) 
afternoon tea ( at) 
finish/collection time 

breaskfast / morning tea 
Item 
Cold 
fresh fruit platter (gf) • 

home style fruit muffins (gf & low fat available) 
house baked scones with cream and preserves 
sweet mini danish 
banana bread with preserves 
berry coulis yoghurt pots topped with mixed berries and muesli (gD 
breakfast trifle with yoghurt granola and passion fruit 
gluten free cake slice (gD 
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

cost per person mtlb at 

$5.50 

I
8 

$2.90 .

$2.90 
$2.90 
$2.90 
$2.90 
$3.70 
$3.50 

$2.90 
$3.70 
$2.90 
$3.50 
$3.50 

15 
"1 ___ 1 
-

. -

' 

total cost 

$4.4.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$44.00 
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tea and coffee

cost per person mUb I at total costItem

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

home-made muffìn (gf & low fat available)

orange Juice (jug)

apple Juice fiug)

$1,65

$1.90 30

$0.00

$57.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$57.00

$2.20

$0.55

$0.55

$1.40

$3.50

$2.75

$5.30

$5.30



ltotal cost of event 

contact or event name 
location 
room/location 
date of function 
total number for caterino 

organiser/main contact 
email address 
telephone ext 

!authorised by

Function Details 

Function Order Form 

$97.20 

RBA Board Meetino 
the reserve bank of australia 
L 11 - Board Room 
Tuesday, 4 February 2020 

, .. -·

14 

' 

lli)rba.aov .au 
x·-·. 

!

billing details 
internal guests 
account 
department 
product 
project code 

External Guests 
Account 
Department 
Product 
Project Code 

please provide by 5 full business days notice for all function and 48 full business hours for tea trolleys 

delivery times 

f I d 1me reau re 
arrival 
morning tea(mt) I breakfast (b) 
lunch (I) 
afternoon tea (al) 
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
berry coulis yoghurt pots topped with mixed berries and muesli (gfj 
breakfast trifle with yoghurt granola and passion fruit 
gluten free cake slice (gfj 
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

$5.50 I 8 I 

$2.90 

$2.90 

$2.90 

$2.90 

$2.90 

$3.70 

$3.50 

$2.90 

$3.70 

$2.90 

$3.50 

$3.50 

14 
 

 

total cost 

$44.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

!U4nn
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

biscuits - arnott's chocolate variety (ïim Tams, Monte, Choc Mint)

gourmet biscuit selection (2 per person)

gourmet assorted slices or cakes

home-made muffin (gf & low fat available)

orange Juice (jug)

apple Juice (jug)

cost per person mUb I at total cost

$1.65

$1.90

$0.00

$53 20

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$53.20

28

$2.20

$0.55

$0.55

$1.40

$3.50

$2,75

$5.30

$5.30



TAX INVOICE 

TOBYS WOOLLOOMOOLOO BEANS 200Q 11.69 

SUBTOTAL 11.69 

TOTAL 
ITEMS 
EFTPOS 
CASH OUT 
TRANSACTION INCLUDES GST: 

% Indicates Taxable Supply 

$11 . 69 

$11.69 
$0.00 

$0,00 

- TRADINQ HOURS
Monday to Sunaay 6am ·· 1 Oprn 

Recharge Your Phone Nm� l�ith e-pay 
- Ava1lable on every Checkout

12



sfitiH T[rfiþ{$$l*TIülþ{

* ALl,t{)ND þlAcÊR00¡ls 0610-206861S6

No. of iter¡s 1

Tc¡ta I

Has t enCard
å26 1 93Ü00tr"ì068:¡ T

ti32û2230i151 5B

xì1 1 .95

llfl I .p5

$1 I .95

G!'¡anse

I'¡nx In'r¡rr .[ ce¡
x Tolal prÍcrr tnr;ludes GSi

PIe¿se reÌ¡i irr as l.roof i¡t' pulch¡:ee

Ê:; o{ I Étusi¡ct 2û l 9,
thBt'r uas ä i:h*rlgÊ lo aur' Retrrrr'iu llol j..-c

Frr È!ûr"€ rjr:ti¡iis pleðse vitiir:

:stt . (Iû

$'l . û9
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Tax Involce 

3l-ûl-20 0l:32:47 pm

Served by Sabnam

bnr-0C0fr nAt]AO I4AFER 250ü

I 0 $3,99 ea inc 0ST

CHARLTE.,S RASP I,IHT/C lllELT 1OOO

1 @ $6,49 ea inc 0ST

I]HARLIE''S LEl'lOl'l MËLTTN(ì lOOG

1 @ $6.49 ea inc 0ST

$3,99

$6 .49

$6,49

Item Count: 3

Tota'l
(lncìudes GST: )
Manual eftpos

s16-97
$16,9i

$1 ,54

4iç.o-,+, agg X +lzfzo



I total cost of event 

contact or event name 
location 
room/location 
date of function 
total number for catering 

orqaniser/main contact 
email address 
telephone ext 

I authorised by 

Function Details 

M' ... -

Function Order Form 

$101.00 

RBA Board Meeting 
the reserve bank of australia 
L 11 - Board Room 
Tuesday, 3 March 2020 

- . 

x9741 

15 

-·

l@rba.aov.au 

billina details 
internal quests 
account 
department 
product 

I project code 

External Guests 
Account 
Department 
Product 
Project Code 

please provide by 5 full business days notice for all function and 48 full business hours for tea trolleys 

delivery times 

I dtime requ re 
arrival 
morning tea(mt) / breakfast (b) 
lunch (I) 
afternoon tea ( at) 
finish/collection time 

breaskfast I morning tea 

Item 
Cold 
fresh fruit platter (gf) 

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
chipoiata sausage served in a mini roll with tomato relish 

10:00am 
10:00am (Mrr) 

cost per person mt/b at 

$5.50 8 I 

$2.90 

$2.90 

$2.90 

$2.90 

$2.90 

$3.70 

$3.50 

$2.90 

$3.70 

$2.90 

$3.50 

$3.50 

15 
. . .

. .

total cost 

S44.00 

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



Tax Invo'ice 

25-t2'2A 01:08r?3 Pm

$erved bY

tHARl"lE"s cH[l $/c I'|ELTING lÛtü $6.49
I 0 $6.49 ss inc û$I

THARLIË"S CHü $/T }4ËLTIl.lG ]()(JG $ô,49
1 0 $6.49 sä int lì$Ï

llAl'lLIT BRIT¿EL BT$CI,IIT 3CI()O $4'49
I 0 $4.45 ss inc ff$l

T{J[ìY'.',$ þ1CI011CI0l't0ül-t0 BËAl'l 2Û0G $11,99
1 0 $11.99 na

I]RO$TOLT ALI'|NND BRËAD 15OG $7.99
I 0 $?.99 8å inc 0$Ï

:: : : r : ;. :" : : r:ï:: : : : :: ; :: : : : : :: 3 :: r' ;: : : î ; : î : : l

Itan 0nunt: 5

Tr¡ta I
(Includs¡ û$ï: ) $?.31

$'r 9coì +s +- (otî¿s- bøns ' eßg osf"sf z"

s37 .45
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Function Order Form

total cost of event $70.00

Function Details
contact or event name Lunch 4
location Reserve Bank of Australia
room/location Board Dining Room 6
date of function Tuesday, 7 April 2020
total number for catering 4

organiser/main contact 0
email address r@rba.gov.au
telephone ext

authorised by i

time required
arrival
morning tea(mt) / breakfast (b)
lunch (l) Start - 12:30pm
afternoon tea (at)

finish/collection time Finish - 1:30pm

Item cost per item mt/b l at total cost
assorted soft drinks (375ml) $2.00 $0.00
ginger beer (375ml) $1.70 $0.00
individual 300ml Juice Variety $1.80 4 $7.20
sparkling mineral water (450ml) $2.30 4 $9.20
still Water (600ml) $1.75 $0.00
freshly brewed coffee and tea $1.65 $0.00

$16.40

internal guests
billing details

account
department
product
project code

External Guests
Account
Department
Product
Project Code

refreshments (price per item)

please provide by 5 full business days notice for all function and 48  full business hours for tea trolleys

delivery times

15



Item cost per person mt/b l at total cost
Sandwiches - Standard
4 Points (1 per person) $3.95 8 $31.60
gluten free sandwich (1 per person) $4.50 $0.00
Sandwiches - Gourmet
wrap (1 per person) $3.95 $0.00
wrap and mini roll (3 per person) $4.50 $0.00
gluten free sandwich (1 per person) $5.00 $0.00
6 points (1.5 sandwiches per person) $4.50 $0.00

Item cost per person mt/b l at total cost
Fruit | Cheese Platters (Price Per Person)
fruit (gf) $5.50 4 $22.00
cheese $7.50 $0.00
Savoury Platters (Price Per Person)
dips and cruditees $4.50 $0.00
antipasto (gf) $5.60 $0.00

$22.00

all day food service | platters

all day food service | sandwiches and wraps



Function Order Form

total cost of event $26.40

Function Details
contact or event name Meeting 3
location Reserve Bank of Australia
room/location Boardroom - Level 11
date of function Tuesday, 7 April 2020
total number for catering 3

organiser/main contact
email address @rba.gov.au
telephone ext

authorised by

time required
arrival 10:00am
morning tea(mt) / breakfast (b)
lunch (l)
afternoon tea (at)

finish/collection time

Item cost per person mt/b l at total cost
Cold
fresh fruit platter (gf) $5.50 3 $16.50
home style fruit muffins (gf available) $2.90 $0.00
house baked scones with cream and preserves $2.90 $0.00
sweet mini danish $2.90 $0.00
banana bread with preserves $2.90 $0.00
berry coulis yoghurt pots topped with mixed berries and muesli (gf) $2.90 $0.00
breakfast trifle with yoghurt granola and passion fruit $3.70 $0.00
gluten free cake slice (gf) $3.50 $0.00
Hot
smoked salmon on brioche with dill cream cheese $2.90 $0.00
egg and bacon english muffin $3.70 $0.00
mini savoury croissants with assorted fillings $2.90 $0.00
breakfast frittata with homemade onion jam $3.50 $0.00
chipolata sausage served in a mini roll with tomato relish $3.50 $0.00

$16.50

Item cost per person mt/b l at total cost
Tea and Coffee Service (per person)
tea and freshly ground coffee $1.65 $0.00
plunger Coffee $1.90 3 $5.70
tea, coffee and assorted biscuits $2.20 $0.00
Additional Tea and Coffee Service items (per person)
biscuits - arnott's assorted creams $0.55 $0.00
biscuits - arnott's chocolate variety (tim tams, choc mint) $0.55 $0.00
gourmet biscuit selection (2 per person) $1.40 3 $4.20
gourmet assorted slices or cakes $3.50 $0.00
home-made muffin (gf & low fat available) $2.75 $0.00

Product
Project Code

breaskfast / morning tea (1 item unless stated: price per person)

please provide by 5 full business days notice for all function and 48  full business hours for tea trolleys

delivery times

tea and coffee (1 item unless stated: price per person)

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
Event name Lunch 4
site Reserve Bank of Australia
room/location L12, Governor's end
date of function Tuesday, 5 May 2020
total number for catering 4
organiser/main contact
email address 0

time required
arrival
morning tea(mt) / breakfast (b)
lunch (l) Start - 12:45pm
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

$31.60

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

total cost of event $17.60

Function Details
contact or event name Meeting 2
location Reserve Bank of Australia
room/location L11 - Board Room
date of function Tuesday, 5 May 2020
total number for catering 2
0
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
fresh fruit platter (gf) $5.50 2 $11.00
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

$11.00

Item cost per person mt/b l at total cost
Tea and Coffee Service (per person)
tea and freshly ground coffee $1.65 $0.00
plunger coffee $1.90 2 $3.80
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
gourmet biscuit selection (2 per person) $1.40 2 $2.80
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
date of function Tuesday, 2 June 2020
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
date of function Tuesday, 7 July 2020
total number for catering 3
0
organiser/main contact
email address @rba.gov.au
telephone ext 9
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
plunger coffee $1.90 3 $5.70
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
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Function Order 

total cost of event $17.60

Function Details
contact or event name Meeting
location Reserve Bank of Australia
room/location L11 - Board Room
date of function Tuesday, 1 September 2020
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

Item cost per person mt/b
Cold
fresh fruit platter (gf) $5.50 2
home style fruit muffins (gf available) $2.90
house baked scones with cream and preserves $2.90
sweet mini danish $2.90
banana bread with preserves $2.90
berry coulis yoghurt pots topped with mixed berries and muesli (gf) $2.90
breakfast trifle with yoghurt granola and passion fruit $3.70
gluten free cake slice (gf) $3.50
Hot
smoked salmon on brioche with dill cream cheese $2.90
egg and bacon english muffin $3.70
mini savoury croissants with assorted fillings $2.90
breakfast frittata with homemade onion jam $3.50
chipolata sausage served in a mini roll with tomato relish $3.50

(serviced function) cost per person
Please Choose One Option $28.50

breaskfast / morning tea (1 item unless stated: price per person)

please provide by 5 full business days notice for all function and 48  full business hours for tea trolleys

delivery times
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